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USCIB: 14.1/46 · 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB: 

APPENDED DOCUMENTS CONTAIN 
CODE WORD MATERIAl· 
II:ANm.E T]J:A SElliH'f 9li:A:NN:&bS OH:b¥ 

J 
2 t~.ugust 1955 

Subject: Appendix npn to the UK/USA Agreement. 

The enclosed correspondence between the Director, NSA and Director, 

GCHQ is circulated for information as requested b,y the Director, NSA. 

Enclosure 
a/s 

USCIB: l4ol/46 

l\PPHU>eD DOCUMENtS GONTAIN 
COBE WORD MATERIAL 
~ 1/J:A SQUN'l' SIIANN.ST:B O!Hrf 

ursuantto E .0. 1352 

'1/i 
1... T 



= )j ll?~t ·-
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SEAL 

Telt Cheltenham 55321 

Di:recl:.or, 
National Secur.il:.y Agency, 
Washington. 

GOVERNl·1EIJT COI·fi·IDNICATIONS HEADQUARTERS; 
OAKLEY, CHELTENIIAI-11 GJ..OS. 

DGC/5738. 

lOth June, 1955 

EO 3.3(h)(2) 
Pl:::86-36/50 USC 3605 

Copy to: Senior United Kingdom Liaison Officer. 

During the I ~of July 1954, it emerged 
that sub-parar,raph 5(aJ of Appendix P to theKUSA AGreement had not, il\ 
the past, been interpreted in the s::une sense on both sides of the 
Atlantic. 'rhe u.s. had ;interpreted l:.his sub-para-1.~raph exactly as 
written (althm,[;h, I eather, with quaJ.ific<-~.tlons in .practice); the U.K, 
as though the word 11or11 in tho phrase "or Laken on circuits etc" had 
been 11 and 11 • It l"ia~:. then agreed that thE! practical application of this 
p9.raGraph should be l:.he same on both sides and that N.S •. A. and G.C.H.Q. 
should discuss and agree an interpretation. 

2. Subsequently I wrote to you on thia subject in my DGC/470S of the 
16th August, 1954, arid your reply roached me throueh a SUSLOminute, 
reference SUSL0/000751 of the 26th August, 195/+• I now feel that 
it will suffice if' the two Agencies have a clear und~rstanding of how the 
other will apply the provisions of para. 5 in pz·n.ctice. 
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4. I feel that this line probal:1ly correspond&' ver-J closely tdth your 
O'Wll; if it does, I ·think there is no need for any more font1al agreement • 
The agreement to consult, as e~ressed in hhe last few lines of para. 51 
should cover all possible difficulties that may arise. 

/s/l .... u ..... J.=re=c'"'t=o .... r __ __. 

" 

PL 86-36/50 USC 3605 

5515471)' 
NSA '!5 eeli'i?ir. NO • 
COPY NUMBER 2 cJ 
PAGE 2 O~F--..~~--=PAG~E:::S~---

COrP~tJ 
TOP SECRET EIDE~ y 



• 0 0 p y 

CO.PY: 

12 Jul;v-,19.55 

!i!1!l!§'f 

'U!Ill!;CTOR, COVl!:rtNitENT doln.tt11JICATIONS ftEADQUAft'r.lmS 

3tJBJECTt AptJendix 11P" to t.hb UK/USA Ag:roement 

1. In ref'erenee to your DGC/573S, da.tcd 10 June 19551 1: rott 

it\ bompl$te aocotd With ;you!' interp~t.a.tion of parag:raph 5(a.) bond 

paragraph 5 (.:) ot .Appendix lt!JH to the U1(/UsA Agreement a~ expressed 

in paragtaph ) a:t the :rsferenced letter. 

2. In view o:r the above, ! agree with ;you that there exists 

no requiter.tent for any further fo:nna.i agreement.. 

/s/ Ralph J • Canine 
ltAIHl J. CAN INS 

Lieutenant General, US A~ 
nirector 

CQRy 

SECRET. 


